From: I

Sent:
To: Limekiln Windfarm
Subject: Felling plan

Hi there, would it be possible to see a Felling plan for the wind farm? And is there a plan in place to restock some of
the felled timber?

Cheers, I



From: |

Sent: 05 May 2021 18:09
To: Limekiln Windfarm
Subject: Limekiln wind farm community fund

Thank you for the recent newsletter received today in the post. | am concerned that the community fund may not serve the
community as well as it might.

The Baillie Hill Wind Farm community fund allows individuals, businesses and groups to make requests for funding to add /
upgrade renewables for example to their properties.

Other wind farms only allow community group applications.

| do hope you will use the Baillie Hill model to support the local community in all its forms.




From: |
Sent: 26 May 2021 11:26

To: Limekiln Windfarm

Subject: New proposals

lam a resident of Reay and wish to strongly protest at your new proposal of increasing the height of the
turbines, there is an agreed plan in place, though | may not have agreed with it, it was pushed through, But
because you have commercial problems with the ( TNUoS Ofgem) review, that does not entitle you to
further pollute our sky's.

So | say NO to your new proposal.

We regularly walk the lime kiln route and have envisaged no problems, it's a pity you did not realise that
the track would remain open before you hacked down the trees leading to some of the turbine positions,
but the new proposal seems fine.

Sincerely
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